From: Hermansen, Heather E

To: Hermansen, Heather E

Subject: Flaming Gorge Notification - November 10, 2011
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011 5:10:39 PM
Hello:

Flaming Gorge Dam maintenance has been completed and two units are available for generating
capacity. Therefore, beginning November 13, 2011, Flaming Gorge will be operated at an average
daily release rate of 1,500 cfs/day according to the schedule below.

11/12/11 | 11/13/11
1,500 1,500
cfs daily | cfs daily

+ Total Total
Time : Release | Release
(MPT) @ (cfs) (cfs)
0:00 : 1,500 817
1:.00 : 1,500 817
2:00 : 1,500 817
3:00 | 1,500 817
4:00 : 1,500 817

500 : 1500 | 1,604

6:00 : 1500 | 1,635
7.00 . 1,500 | 1,635

8:00 : 1,500 1,635
9:00 : 1,500 1,635

10:00 ;| 1,500 | 1,635
11:00 | 1,500 | 1,635

12:00 | 1500 | 1,635
13:00 | 1500 | 1,635
14:00 | 1500 | 1,635
15:00 | 1500 | 1,635
16:00 | 1500 | 1,635
17:00 | 1500 | 1,635
18:00 | 1500 | 1,635
19:00 | 1500 | 1,635
20:00 | 1,500 | 1,635
21:00 | 1500 | 2,240
22:.00 | 1500 | 2,240
23:00 ¢ 1,500 | 1,332

Please note: The starting times are NOT HOUR ENDING, but are set to LOCAL TIME (Mountain
Prevailing Time).

Flaming Gorge information for the last five days is shown below.
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Unreg

Flaming Inflow Inflow
Gorge Elev (ft) (cfs) (cfs)
11/05/11 6,032.31 1,576 1,264
11/06/11 6,032.31 1,576 1,228
11/07/11 6,032.31 1,574 1,153
11/08/11 6,032.29 1,160 704
11/09/11 6,032.27 1,168 676

Further information can be found here: htt,

Heather E. Hermansen

Hydraulic Engineer

Bureau of Reclamation
125 South State Street, UC-436

SLC, UT 84138-1147
PH: 801-524-3883

hhermansen@usbr.gov

://www.usbr.gov/uc/water/rsvrs/ops/crs

Please note my email has changed to hhermansen@usbr.gov
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